
State of Florida 

DATE: August 28, 2002 
TO: Division of the Commission CIerk and Administrative Services 
FROM: Patricia Brady , Division of Economic Regulation 
RE: Docket No. 020640-SU - Application for wastewater service 

in Lee County by Gistro, Inc. 

Please add to the docket file the attached facsimile dated 8/27/02 from J.  Stephen 
Crawford, Esq., to Rosanne Gervasi, Commission staff, which transmits another copy of 
the 8/14/02 letter in which the utility is purported to be attempting to charge for service 
without Commission approved rates and charges. 

Attachment 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann) 

Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security File) 
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T0:18584136225-117 P. 001 

TO: Roseann Gervasi Date! August 27,2002 

Fax #: 85041 3-6225 Pages: 2 (including cover sheet) 

Copies: G. Donald Thomson, Esq. 
498-6225 

Dear Ms, Gervasi: 

Apropos of our telephone conversation this afternoon, enclosed is a copy of; a 
letter from Gistro, Ine. requesting that Mills Venture Group remit a disconnection cost of 
$225,00. It seems to me that this is a type of utility company charge. Does this peak 
the intefest of the PSC as to whether there is a attempt to operate as a utility. 

THIS FACSIMILE TRANMSMISSION 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR ADDRESSEE AND MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED 
AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS TO QR FOR THE BENEFIT OF OUR CLIENT IN THE RENI31710N OF 
LEGAL SERVICES. IF YOU ARE NOT AN ADDR€$$€E, 00 NOT COPY OR DISCLOSE THE CONTENT 
HEREOF, AND ADVISE US BY COLLECT TELEPHON E CALL. 
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G I S T R O  1.N.C. 
A FLOlUDA CORPORATION 


